King, Andrew

Subject: FW: P/16/099: Minalto, Church Street, St Mary's

From: Blackwell Building Services [mailto:Islandbuilders@live.co.uk]
Sent: 30 September 2016 07:46

To: King, Andrew

Subject: RE: P/16/099: Minalto, Church Street, St Mary's

Hello Andrew

First of all, we are not doing the rear slope which is asbestos slate we are replacing the front which has slipped
several times and is not leaking. This is a slate scantle roof.

The proposed roof is a dry laid slate roof with copper nails.
We are not doing the rear roof so did not enclose photos.
| will make the fee payment this morning.

Kind regards
Adam



